
 

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND  
REGULAR MEETING    

 

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public 

Library District will hold a Public Hearing and Regular 

Meeting on September 9, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the 

Zimmerman Room of the Barrington Area Library, 505 

North Northwest Highway, Barrington, Illinois. 

 

       

_______________________________ 

      Secretary 

   



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING – 7 P.M. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Secretary 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

a.  Public Comment 
b. Summer Reading Report, Head of Youth Services 

  
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of August 12, 2019 (Action Required) 
Executive Session Minutes of August 12, 2019 (Action Required) 
 

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
 
President 

President's report 
 

Treasurer 
Financial Report – August (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 
 

Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report   
      

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES  
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consideration of Ordinance 2019-3, Ordinance providing for budget and appropriations 
of Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake and McHenry Counties, Illinois for 
the Fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.  (Action Required) 

 
b. Consideration of Ordinance 2019-4, Ordinance authorizing levy of an additional tax for 

the maintenance, repairs, and alteration of the library building and equipment. (Action 
Required) 



 
c. Authorization of Financial Statements Audit supplemental attest services (Action 

Required) 
 

d. Consideration of Marge Luther Endowment restriction (Action Required) 
 

e. Consideration of Amendment to Professional Services Agreement 2018-2019 Capital 
Improvements, Engberg Anderson Architects (Action Required) 
 

f. Consideration of Village of Hoffman Estates TIF District Proposal (Action Required) 
 

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
    

X. ADJOURNMENT  



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on August 12, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Conference Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and 
the press on August 9, 2019. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer  
Denise Devereux-Peters 
Jan Miller 
Bill Pizzi 
 
Absent were: 
Don Minner, President 
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Naomi Judson, Barrington Resident 
Megan Zastawny, Barrington Resident 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director  
Vicki Rakowski, Head of Operations 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
Vice President Clifford called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll.   
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
Vice President Clifford welcomed the guests and invited them to address the board.  Ms. Judson 
introduced herself and spoke of her concerns with the book selected for the LGBTQ Book Club, 
The Gentleman’s Guide to Vice and Virtue.  She and Ms. Zastawny were also concerned about 
the age range of the book club stating that there is too big of a gap in development between 
the ages of fourteen and eighteen.  The board thanked them for attending the board meeting 
and sharing their concerns.   
 
The board reviewed the library’s Materials and Program Selection Policy as well as the ALA’s 
Library Bill of Rights and Freedom to Read Statements. After a short discussion, the board 
determined that the staff and program were in compliance with current library policy, thus Ms. 
Carr made a motion to deny the Resident’s Request for Reconsideration Appeal.  Ms. Miller 
seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 



2 
 

Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The minutes from the July 8, 2019 Regular Meeting and the Budget, Finance, and Levy 
Committee were reviewed.  The Board determined that no corrections or additions were 
required.  Ms. Carr made a motion to approve both of the above-mentioned sets of minutes.  
Mr. Pizzi seconded the motion.  All voted aye.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report  
None. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Ms. Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. Beginning balance was $9,211,149.89 with receipts 
of $923,008.46 and expenditures of $575,885.66; leaving an ending balance of $9,564,047.99. 
One month into the new fiscal year, revenues were 12.27% of anticipated and expenditures 
were 6.31% of the budget. 
 
Ms. Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  Mr. Pizzi 
seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Illinois Public Library Annual Report – Vicki Rakowski 
Ms. Vicki Rakowski, Head of Operations, presented information from the 2018/2019 IPLAR 
Report.  Each year, all public libraries in Illinois must submit the requested statistics to the 
Illinois State Library, who in turn use the data to participate in the national Public Library Survey 
for the Institute of Museum and Library Services.   The IPLAR Report provides an annual 
snapshot of our library’s collections, space, programs and technology.   
 
After reviewing the information and statistics presented in the IPLAR Report, Mr. Pizzi made a 
motion to authorize the Head of Operations to submit the 2018-2019 IPLAR Report to the 
Illinois State Library.  Ms. Devereux-Peters seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 



3 
 

 
Executive Director’s Report 
Director Henning updated the board on the new law recently signed by Governor Pritzker that 
would make it substantially more difficult for the library to annex the two properties that had 
been discussed in recent months.  Due to this change, it is Director Henning’s recommendation 
to stop the process of annexation.  
 
In collaboration with the library’s Human Resources Specialist, Director Henning is looking into 
employee benefits such as working from home and paid family leave. 
 
The Creator Fair and Ice Cream Social, held on Sunday, August 3rd, was a big success with over 
400 attendees.    
 
In building news, the Administration staff is getting ready to move to the Zimmerman Room in 
preparation for the upcoming construction project, which is scheduled to begin on September 
9. 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
Denise Devereux-Peters reported that the Audit Committee met on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 and 
found that all of the necessary documents and records for the past fiscal year were in order. 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
There was no old business. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
The board looked over Resolution 2019-4, A Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District Providing for Creation of an Insurance Fund and Providing for a 
Fund Transfer.   Ms. Carr moved to adopt Resolution 2019-4. Ms. Devereux-Peters seconded 
the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
The board was presented with Resolution 2019-5, A Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees 
of the Barrington Public Library District Providing for Creation of a Social Security Fund and 
Providing for a Fund Transfer. Ms. Carr moved to adopt Resolution 2019-5.  Ms. Miller 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 



4 
 

 
The board was asked to consider an Amendment to AIA Document A134 – 2009 dated October 
30, 2018 between Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District and Shales McNutt. 
Ms. Carr made a motion to approve the amendment as presented, seconded by Ms. Devereux-
Peters.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Director Henning requested that the Policy Committee schedule two meeting dates in the near 
future to discuss the revised policy handbook.  Dates will be scheduled according to committee 
member’s availability. 
 
At 8:52 p.m., Vice President Clifford made a motion to enter into Executive Session pursuant to 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11) to discuss probable litigation. Ms. Carr seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
At 9:00 p.m., Ms. Carr, seconded by Mr. Pizzi, made a motion to move out of Executive Session. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Pizzi 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Minner, Tenyer 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ms. Carr and 
seconded by Mr. Pizzi.  All voted aye.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:24 p.m.    

 
 

 
 ____________________________________________ 

 
                                                                        Secretary 































































































PART I - Estimated Revenue Available

Item 1:    Balance on hand as of July 1, 2019 9,211,150$    

Item 2:    Receipts during current fiscal year from library district levy of 

2018 and prior years, and receipts from other sources such as fines, 

rentals, donations, interest, and grants 7,521,101$    

TOTAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT AVAILABLE 16,732,251$  

PART II - Estimated Expenditures

GENERAL FUND (75 ILCS 16/35-5)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Salaries 3,199,594$    4,000,000$         

Ordinance 2019-3

ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT, COOK, KANE, LAKE, AND MCHENRY COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, 
Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, has prepared or caused to be prepared a tentative form of the 
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for said Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2019 and ending June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance has been conveniently 
available for public inspection since July 8, 2019, over thirty (30) days prior to final action thereon; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held as to such Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance on September 9, 2019, notice of which was given on July 12, 2019, over thirty (30) days 
thereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public 
Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law, and 
as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Barrington Public 
Library District, be and the same hereby appropriated for the corporate purposes of the Barrington 
Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as hereinafter specified for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of the amount available and expenditures 
and the appropriations contained therein be and the same is hereby adopted as the Budget and 
Appropriation for this Public Library District for this fiscal year; and the sum of $16,732,251 or as much 
thereof as may be authorized by law, is hereby appropriated for the purpose of the Barrington Public 
Library District, as hereinafter specified for said fiscal year.



Staff Insurance Benefits 301,620$    600,000$    

Staff Development and Training 123,393$    250,000$    

Library Materials 823,795$    1,250,000$     

Electronic Information 170,096$    250,000$    

Library Programs 88,425$    200,000$    

Administrative and Operating Expense 81,772$    250,000$    

Facility Operating Expense 200,400$    500,000$    

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 142,350$    275,000$    

Technology Hardware and Software 482,173$    750,000$    

Capital Assets Contingency 90,000$    1,906,073$     

Professional Services 157,340$    300,000$    

Trustee Expense Reimbursement 3,361$    5,000$     

TOTAL ESTIMATED GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 5,864,319$    10,536,073$     

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF) FUND (40 ILCS 5/7-171)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

IMRF 280,000$    840,861$        

TOTAL ESTIMATED IMRF FUND EXPENDITURES 280,000$    840,861$    

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND (40 ILCS 5/21-110, 5/21-110.1)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Medicare 46,394$    88,553$        

FICA 198,375$    379,982$        

TOTAL ESTIMATED SOCIAL SECURITY FUND EXPENDITURES 244,769$    468,535$    

AUDIT FUND (65 ILCS 5/8-8-8; 50 ILCS 310/1, 310/9)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Audit 12,500$    14,026$        

TOTAL ESTIMATED AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES 12,500$    14,026$   

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (75 ILCS 5/5-8; 75 ILCS 16/40-50)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Library Building and Grounds Renovation 2,183,330$    3,363,822$         

TOTAL ESTIMATED SPECIAL RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES 2,183,330$    3,363,822$     

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND (75 ILCS 5/3-1, 5/3-4)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Facility Maintenance and Repair 215,855$    520,123$        

Equipment Maintenance 140,000$    300,000$        

Site Maintenance 103,550$    200,000$        

TOTAL ESTIMATED BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND EXPENDITURES 459,405$    1,020,123$     



INSURANCE FUND (745 ILCS 10/9-107)

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Unemployment Insurance 66,500$    102,963$        

Premiums

TOTAL ESTIMATED INSURANCE FUND EXPENDITURES 66,500$    102,963$    

GIFT AND DONATION FUND

Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Library Programs 10,900$    192,924$        

Library Materials 10,000$    192,924$        

TOTAL ESTIMATED GIFT AND DONATION FUND EXPENDITURES 20,900$    385,848$    

GENERAL FUND 10,536,073$  

IMRF FUND 840,861$    

SOCIAL SECURITY 468,535$    

AUDIT FUND 14,026$    

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 3,363,822$   

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 1,020,123$   

INSURANCE FUND 102,963$    

GIFT AND DONATION FUND 385,848$    

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 16,732,251$  

Section 4: That all unexpended balances of any item or items of any general appropriation in this 
Ordinance be expended in making up any insufficiency in any other item or items in the same general 
appropriation and for the same general purpose of any like appropriation made by this Ordinance. Any 
remaining balances shall be available for the transfer to the Special Reserve Fund to be accumulated as 
provided by 75 ILCS 16/30-90, 75 ILCS 16/40-50, and 75 ILCS 5/5-8.

Section 5: That a copy of this Ordinance in tentative form has been available for convenient public 
inspection at the Barrington Public Library District for over thirty (30) days with notice thereof given by 
posting and by publication in the Daily Herald, a newspaper with a general circulation within this 
District, for over thirty (30) days in substantially the following form:

Section 3: That the amounts appropriated for library purposes for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 
and ending June 30, 2020, by fund shall be as follows:



The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District has adopted a Tentative 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, a copy of which is on file and available for public 
inspection during regular business hours at the Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest 
Highway, Barrington, Illinois.  A Public Hearing on said Ordinance will be held on September 9, 
2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the Administrative Conference Room of the Barrington Area Library.

Section 6: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this Ordinance shall for for any reason be held 
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of 
this Ordinance.

Section 7: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any provision of this Ordinance be 
and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 8: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and 
publication according to law.

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and 
McHenry Counties, Illinois on this 9th day of September, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer

NAYS:  None

ABSENT:  None

ABSTAIN:  None

APPROVED:

/s/  Donald F. Minner         
President, Board of Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District

ATTEST:

/s/  Denise Tenyer               
Secretary, Board of Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District



 383421_1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-4 

 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING LEVY OF AN ADDITIONAL TAX FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF SITES AND BUILDINGS, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION 

AND EQUIPMENT OF BUILDINGS, FOR THE RENTAL OF BUILDINGS 

REQUIRED FOR LIBRARY PURPOSES AND FOR THE MAINTENANCE, 

REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS OF THE LIBRARY BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT 

 
WHEREAS, Section 35-5 of the Illinois Public Library District Act of 1991, (75 ILCS 16/35-5), 

authorized the levy of an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the taxable property in the District, as 

equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of sites and buildings, for the 

construction and equipment of buildings, for the rental of buildings required for library purposes and for 

the maintenance, repairs and alterations of the library building and equipment: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Library Trustees of the 

BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, Lake, Cook, Kane and McHenry Counties, Illinois, that 

they hereby determine to levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the taxable property in the 

District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of sites and 

buildings, for the construction and equipment of buildings, for the rental of buildings required for library 

purposes and for the maintenance, repairs and alterations of the library building and equipment. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that within fifteen (15) days after the adoption of this Ordinance, 

the Secretary shall publish it at least once in one or more newspapers published in the District, or if 

no newspaper is published therein, then in one or more newspapers with a general circulation within 

the District. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if no petition is filed with the Board of Library Trustees by 

October 16, 2019, thirty days after the aforesaid publication, the District shall then proceed with the levy 

of said additional tax. However, if within the thirty (30) day period, a petition is filed with the Board of 

Library Trustees, signed by electors of the District equal in number to 3470 or more of electors in the 

Library District, asking that the question of levying such a .02% tax be submitted to the electors of the 

District, the question shall be submitted to the electors thereof; the question shall be submitted at the 

General Primary Election on March 17, 2020. If a majority of votes cast upon the question are in 



 383421_1 2 

favor thereof, the Board of Library Trustees may levy the additional tax.  The Secretary of the District 

shall provide a petition form to any individual requesting one. 

ADOPTED this 9th day of September, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer

NAYS:   None

ABSENT:    None

APPROVED by me this 9th day of September, 2019. 

ATTEST: _ 
President 

____ 
Secretary 

Published by me this 16th day of September, 2019. 



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
ESTIMATE OF REVENUES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 I, Carrie F. Carr, do hereby certify that I am the regularly appointed, qualified and 

acting Treasurer of the Board of Library Trustees of the BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, Lake, 

Cook, McHenry, and Kane Counties, Illinois. 

 
 I do further certify that the following is an estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated to 
 
be received by the BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT in the following fiscal year, by the fiscal year 
 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 
 

ESTIMATED REVENUES AVAILABLE 
 

1.  $9,211,150.00  Balance on hand as of July 1, 2019 
 

2. $7,521,101.00  Receipts during current fiscal year from library 
district levy of 2018 and prior years, and receipts 
from other sources such as fines, rentals, donations, 
Interest and grants 

              $16,732,251.00  Total estimated revenue available 

 

I do further certify that the above estimate of revenues anticipated to be received in the  
 

following fiscal year was made in full compliance with the provisions of Section 18-50 of 
 

Chapter 35, Act 200, of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, as amended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE September 9, 2019            ________________________________ 
 
       Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5600 N River Road, Suite 819, Rosemont, IL 60018 | (847) 704-1300 | www.engberganderson.com 

August 21, 2019 

AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

2018-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

between and 

Board of Trustees of the  

Barrington Area Library District,  

505 N. North Northwest Highway 

Barrington, IL 60010 

 

Engberg Anderson, Inc. 

5600 N River Rd 

Rosemont, IL 60018 

AMENDMENT NO. 3: EXTERIOR CANOPY COLUMN STRUCTURAL BASE MODIFICATIONS 

The Barrington Area Library Wood Exterior Entry Canopy columns show significant signs of deterioration 

at the base where the wood meets the concrete paving.  The existing wood columns are wicking water 

from the ground and concrete.  This wicking is the main cause of the deterioration.  Contact with salt 

during the winter months may be accelerating the deterioration. 

The column bases have been viewed by a structural engineer.  Based on these observations, the proposed 

course of action is to modify the existing columns through the process defined as Wood Canopy Column 

Repairs: 

• Remove the existing concrete paving around the wood columns.  

• Shore the canopy and remove approximately 18 inches of the existing wood columns. 

• Extend the existing concrete foundation up 6 inches above grade. 

• Provide new steel mounting plates between the wood columns and the extended concrete bases, 

similar to the main stair tree column detail. 

• Provide new stone cladding around column bases to cover the new concrete and match the detail of 

the main lobby space of the Library. 

Section 11.2.3 is added as follows 

§ 11.2.3 Additional Service 3: Wood Canopy Column Repairs  

• Design new exterior wood canopy column connection 

o Structural Engineering (3 site visits) 

• Provide drawings and specifications  

• The items above are to be listed as alternates in the bid documents for the Upper Parking Lot. 

• Bidding and Construction services would be per the original contract and include the new spaces 

and scope.  



 

 Page 2 

The additional services described above for a fixed fee of $10,000.   This fee is included as an increase in 

the Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing Project and is offset by a corresponding reduction in the AHJ Allowance.  

Reimbursable expenses remain as stated in our original Agreement.  Section 11.1 is modified as follows 

§ 11.1.3 Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing fee is increased from $80,000 to $90,000. 

§ 11.1.5 The AHJ Allowance is reduced from $10,000 to $0. 

The aggregate of all fees related to the contract is summarized in the following table. 

Contract Category 

Initial 

Contract 

Additional 

Services 

Total 

Amount 

Cooling Tower Replacement $80,000  $83,000 

 Amendment 1 VAV & Maker   $3,000   

Exterior Façade Repairs $45,000    $48,000 

 Amendment 2 Study Rooms    $3,000   

Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing  $80,000   $90,000 

 Amendment 3 Exterior Columns  $10,000  

Landscape Design Allowance  $5,000   $2,000 

 Amendment 2 Study Rooms  ($3,000)  

AHJ Allowance $10,000  $0 

 Amendment 3 Exterior Columns  ($10,000)  
Subtotals   $220,000  $3,000 $223,000 

              

TOTAL         $223,000 

ACCEPTANCE 

If you have questions concerning any aspect of this amendment, please call.  We ask that an individual 

authorized to bind the Owner to this agreement sign and return a copy.  Keep one for your records.  We 

will begin work upon receipt of the signed copy. 

 

For: For: 

ENGBERG ANDERSON, INC.   BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY 

Signature:  Signature:  

Name:  Joseph M. Huberty  Name:  

Title:   Partner, Secretary  Title:  

Date:   August 21, 2019  Date:  

Copied Shaun Kelly, Team Leader | Engberg Anderson 

EA File Name: P:\Chicago\2018 2836\182960 Barrington Area PL\1-Project Administration\1-Contracts & Fees\1-

Client\Capital Projects 2018\Amendment 003 - Entry Columns.Docx 











































































MEMBERSHIP CHECKOUTS

24,980 71,541
current cardholders                                                                   total checkouts

210 56.6% 77.8%

new cardholdership households active

cardholders rate in the last year

COLLECTION

179,635 23,118
library items                     digital subscription uses

OUTREACH

1,139

locker SPACE

deliveries 25,980
library visits

8,848 48 852 571

outreach meeting room study room MakerLab

returns
uses uses visits

PROGRAMS TECHNOLOGY

60 programs offered 19,077 1,933 103,455

wi-fi internet website

sessions computer uses hits

TOP 5 CIRCULATING BOOKS IN AUGUST

2,237 total program attendance 1.  Wishtree                                                   

2.  Where the Crawdads Sing                                                          

3.  Mrs. Everything

4.  Becoming

5.  One Good Deed

24 one-on-one sessions

STATISTICS AUGUST 2019

30 18 9 3

YS AS DS YA

1,189 812 

236 

-

YS AS DS YA

1 6 17

Youth Adult Digital

3
3

,5
1

6
 

7
,7

6
7

 1
8

,7
2

2
 

5
3

3
 

9
9

3
 

3
,6

2
1

 

1
,1

2
1

 

8
2

0
 

4
,2

5
4

 

1
9

4
 

CHECKOUTS BY MATERIAL 
TYPE

125

263

70

YS Outreach Contacts

AS Outreach Contacts



 

 
Social media engagement snapshot – Aug 2019 

 
 
 

 
 
 

AUDIENCE: 
Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,527 
Twitter Total Followers: 3,732 
Instagram Total Followers: 1,171 

We began the month with Creator Fair, an all-day celebration of making and 
creativity that brought in about 380 attendees of all ages. Social media played 
an important role in building attendance (a paid ad reached 1,400 people and 
had 61 event responses) and sharing all the fun people had that day.  



 
 
 
 
 

 

It’s nice to highlight our Maker programs that also 
have a “mission” – an aspect of community 
service. At this event, people made tote bags out 
of old t-shirts. The bags were given to our local 
food pantries. Representatives from the food 
pantries also spoke at the event, to better inform 
people about what they do and what their needs 
are. We had dozens of likes and comments across 
our three main social media platforms. 

Our Book of the Summer, WISHTREE, was tremendously popular, with more 
than 360 checkouts in the last three months. The book also inspired customers 
of all ages to add their wishes to our Youth Services tree, and young readers to 
create works of art inspired by the story. Posts featuring the children’s 
artwork were well-loved on Instagram. 

Our local schools do a great job of sharing good news about the 
Library, so it seemed fitting to wish them well as the new 
school year began.  


	NOTICE PUBLIC HEARING-REGULAR MEETING 190909
	AgendaRegMtg190909
	MinutesRegMtg190812
	FS1908
	Ordinance 2019-3 Budget & Appropriations with eSignatures
	Ordinance 2019-4 Building Levy
	EstimateOfRevenues2019-2020
	Amendment 003 - Entry Columns
	Higgins-OSR TIF
	STATS1908
	Social Media Engagement Snapshot August 2019



